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Hunter, Kathy (UTC)

From: Mickel, Larry M CIV USA IMCOM <larry.mickel@us.army.mil>

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 3:00 PM

To: Hunter, Kathy (UTC)

Cc: Deffenbacher, Jon; Bhalla, Ricky; Matheson, Alan; Nizam, Ahmer; Kellem, Kyle
Subject: East Gate RR Crossing UTC Petition (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Kathy,

My office has been advised by the Washington State Department of Transportation that the signal upgrades proposed at
the East Gate Road Railroad Grade Crossing (USDOT 396703W) will not require UTC action because of the federal

designation of East Gate Road. By this message, | would like to withdraw Joint Base Lewis-McCord's petition in this
matter and request that the docket be closed.

Regards

Larry Mickel
Business Operations and Integration Division Public Works, Joint Base Lewis-McChord Office 253-966-1887 DSN 357-
1887 How are we doing? Rate our service at:

http://ice.disa.mil/index.cfm?fa=card&service provider id=101445&site id
=348

&service_category_id=5

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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